From: John Dyke [mailto:JDyke@savills.com]
Sent: 19 December 2016 08:32

To: Quigley, Elaine; Bond, Catherine

Cc: 'Tchaik Chassay'

Subject: 24 - 26 Hanway St

Good morning Elaine and Catherine
| attach revised drawings (1485 — 01 to 19) further to our recent meeting.

As discussed, they incorporate the following amendments:

The fourth floor extension is now set back from the eastern boundary by 2.6 M

It is further set back from the front on Hanway St.

It is also lower than previously shown.

Street level views show that the extension is not visible from Tottenham Court Rd and almost
invisible at closer points on Hanway St. It is not visible when looking east on Hanway St. or from
anywhere Hanway Place.

e South elevation (Hanway St) - the original windows are retained at 3rd floor level.

e The apartment is now entered on the half landing with a bathroom in place of the existing WC. It
is a single open plan space with sleeping area partitioned by cupboards. It measures 60 SgM.

| trust that these deal with all outstanding issues, otherwise please let me know.

Kind regards

John Dyke MA (Oxon) MA MRTPI FRGS
Director

Planning

Savills, 33 Margaret Street , London W1G 0JD
Tel :+44 (0) 20 7409 8895
saville  Mobile  :+44 (0) 7968 134 350

Email :j[dyke@savills.com

Website :www.savills.co.uk
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately
and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst
all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments
are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor
all email communications through its internal and external networks.
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Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as
guidance unless otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal
valuation and should not be relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate
agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures suggested are in
accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation — Professional
Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red
Book™) valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third
party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.



